#### St Eval Parish Council

Mins 8/18 2018 /19-300

# Min no

**MINUTES** of the St Eval Parish Council meeting held at the St Eval Parish Hall on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> September 2018.

**Present:** Kim Hayward – Chairperson, Mick Baker, George Alecock & Michelle Woodhead.

Malcolm Sherman [Parish Clerk] & Stephen Cartwright CC.

- 622/18 **Apologies:** Peter Sandry, Joyce Froome & Mary Neale,
- 623/18 **Declarations of Interest:** None were declared
- 624/18 **Minutes:** The Minutes of the Meeting on 1<sup>st</sup> August 2018 were read, approved and signed by the Chairperson. Prop: GA Sec: MW All Supported.

## 625/18 Matters Arising from Previous Minutes

- a] Treburrick Speed monitoring: From the original response from Highways stating that the speed monitoring had been inconclusive and therefore the criteria for a speed restriction was not evident. We requested Highways to reconsider. They are now saying that speed is not related but development based criteria is. Cllr. SC said he would discuss the problem with Oliver Jones.
- b] Neighbourhood development plan / Crantock: It was agreed for St Eval PC to confirm support on their stance with CC on a proposed development adjoining Crantock.
- c] The meeting agreed to oppose the Planning Officer's recommendation to approve PA18/05916, Noordhoek, Porthcothan and request that the Application is determined by the Planning Committee. Prop. MW Sec. GA All Supported.

### 626/18 **Planning Applications**

- a] PA18/07292 Mrs Walker, 6 Lincoln Row, St Eval. Proposed single storey extension. The Councillors voted for a No Objection to this Application. Proposed MB Sec: MW All Supported.
- b] PA18/07444 Mr & Mrs L Harmer, 20 Sunderland Avenue St Eval. Erection of Single storey extension. The Councillors voted for a No Objection to this Application. Proposed GA Sec: MW All Supported.
- c] PA18/07292 Mr J Grant, land at former MOD site, RAF St Eval. Construction of an off site highway soakaway to service the future residential scheme permitted under reference PA15/06939. The Councillors voted for a No Objection to this Application. Proposed GA Sec: MW All Supported.

### **627/18 Finance**

Authorise payment of the following accounts:

| a] 101046 Clerk's Salary – August 2018                 |         |
|--|---------|
| b] 101047 HM Revenue & Customs – August PAYE           | £71.50  |
| c] 101048 DMS – August greens cutting                  | £60.00  |
| d] 101049 Kernow Drain services – Blocked toilets      | £78.00  |
| e] 101050 Cleansing services group – Septic tank empty | £168.00 |
| f] 101051 Cormac solutions – July toilet cleaning      | £602.70 |
| g] 101052 Open Spaces Society – Annual Subscription    | £45.00  |
| h] 101053 Barry Jordan – Annual St Eval web hosting    | £100.00 |

#### 628/18 Correspondence

- a] Cornwall Air Ambulance Received thank you letter for the New Heli Appeal for the sum of £2304.59, which was raised from the Porthcothan Beach Party held on 5th August and organised by St Eval PC.
- b] Wain Homes The PC was asked to send in its suggestions for naming the new roads for the proposed new development at the former RAF base in St Eval.
- c] DMS It was agreed to carry on for a further year with this company for the Greens and Footpath cutting.
- d] Ministry of Housing Information provided for a neighbourhood Planning briefing in London on 13<sup>th</sup> September.

### 629/18 Parish Matters

SC informed the meeting that a draft had been completed for the Parish Boundaries and will then go for consultation when each Parish may decide its direction.

Meeting closed at 8.45 pm